BUSBY

CUSTOM BUILDERS

“Quality you can trust”
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WINDRUSH COMMUNITY CONDO ASSOCIATION EXTERIOR REMODEL WEEKLY INSPECTIONS

TO: FROM:

John Soluits Busby Custom Builders
603-344-9977 Ronnie Busby
otisnh@gmail.com 1998 Cove Dr.

Largo, FL 33774
727-418-2014
ronnie@busbycustombuilders.com

DATE: 10/04/2021 - TIME IN: 4:05pm TIME OUT: 5:27pm License # C-10282/RR282811685

BUILDING Z Units 1 - 14
COMMENTS:
No new work has been started.

BUILDING Y Units 15 - 28

COMMENTS:

South End upper Gable stucco repair is completed..
No new work started.

BUILDING T Units 29 - 32

COMMENTS:

Front south side of building partial primer installation, north side of
building partial primer installation, East and West Ends of building
primer 100% completed.

BUILDING X Units 33 - 46

COMMENTS:

North and south end of buildings 100% primed east and

west side of building still under stucco, stairway, and primer work.




BUILDING W Units 47 - 66
COMMENTS:

The north front of the building is Under Pressure Washing. East and west Inns of building are under stucco repair.
No new work on South side of building
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BUILDING V Units 67 - 80

COMMENTS:
Westside a building primer is 100% complete, North End of building is 100% complete, East side of building is
still having primer installed, South End of building primer is 100% complete.
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BUILDING S Units 81 - 86

COMMENTS:
No new work.

BUILDING R Units 87 - 92

COMMENTS:
No new work.

BUILDING Q Units 95 - 98
COMMENTS:

No new work.

BUILDING P Units 99 - 104

COMMENTS:
No new work.

CLUBHOUSE

COMMENTS:
No new work.
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